
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, February 22,2O2t at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
159 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - Jan ua ry 25,2027
Vouchers - Janu ary 2L,2O27 thru February 76,2027
Treasurer Report - January 2021
Payroll Summary - January 28,2O2I, and February 5 and LI,2O2l

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions d uring public comment. To request Council action duringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltemsl

STAFF REPORTS:

WORKSHOP:

City Fees

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, March 15, 2021

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

02/2212021 Cily ('ouncil Agenda

v51EL(

CATI TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibnite Advisory Committee - Gene Tyler



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, January 25,2021 at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Gommunity Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember

Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Amend AB 21-04 address to Township of Donnelly N. 58' Lot 1 & 2 Blk. 6

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Mountain Waterworks, Mike Woodworth, update on Phase ll-Water lmprovement System
Project. Approximately $80,000 grant fund contingency remaining. Discuss further needs for
City Water System with City Water Operator. Prepare change order for Contractors prior to
spring start up.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-02 Resolution 2021-001 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Donnelly Fire Chief Juan Bonilla discussed the Updated 2020 MultiJurisdictional Hazard
Mitigation Pla n.

JanuaD 15. 2021
( it) Council Mecting Minutcs

NNELqv

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2d bv Bersquist to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



Motiorl blHenggeler, 2nd by Davenport to a pprove, adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign

Resolution 2O21-O01. MultiJurisdictional Hazard Plan. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-01 Annual Audit Presentation
Jordan Zwygart, Zwygart John & Associates PLLC, presented the FY 2020 Annual City Audit.
Motion by Minshall, 2nd by Bergquist to acce pt the FY2020 Annual Audit as presented
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 21-03 Big Payette and Cascade Lakes Water Quality Act
Roy Eiguren spoke on the Big Payette and Cascade Lakes Water Quality Act. Requested that the
City Council consider supporting this legislation by writing a letter of support to the Governor.
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv HenRgeler for the City Clerk to write a letter of support on behalf
ofthe City. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-05 Liquid Petroleum Gas (LPG) System Ordinance
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Bergquist pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the
proposed Ordinance No. 253 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd by Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be
dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 253 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 253 by title only into record.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOU RN M ENT

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Bergquist to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting
February 22,7027 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes)

Motion ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Janual 25. 2021

Cit]- (huncil Meeting Minutcs

2

AB 21-04 Property Purchase-Township of Donnelly N. 58' Lots 1& 2, Blk.5
To purchase property located at Township of Donnelly N.58' Lots 1 & 2 Blk.6 previously
discussed in the Executive Session on September 27,2020.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Davenport to approve the purchase of property located at
Township of Donnelly N. 58'of Lots 1& 2 Blk.6 in the amount of 510,000. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.



02/16/21
13 : 19: 19

CI?I OF DONNEIIY

Cl,.i! D.t.il. by Po3ted Date
For Cl.ia ft6 01/2\/21 to O2/L6/27

Peg.: 1 of 7

RctFtt ID: AP100V

Ove! spent expenditule

vendor f ,/Ne/
hvoice l/Inv Date/DercliptioD Po I Fud Or9 ,rcct

ca3h
object Ptoj Accout

5178 -99586E 1?O ADOBE SYSTEMS INC

1 1345841055 02,/08/21 Febn.ry se*ice

1,{.99

655. 65

1{.99
1{.99

5187 -99585E 6 AIAZON

office suFplie!
1 085266a O2/03/2L 32 cB sc.n Di.t!-R.cor&r
2 255515L 02103/21 Telephone R.co!c!er!
3 2655a51 02103/21 lelephone Rccolde.s
4 99\1022 02110/21 rairetes! r.yborld
5 7901834 O2/10/2L ottLc. cheiLt

rotal fo! vendor

41100

{1100

41100

41100

41100

505

505

605

605

605

10190

10190

10190

10190

10190

Total fo! vendo.:

Total fo. vendor

Tot.l for vendor

19.44

189.0'
189.0?
11.19

183.88
655.65

50.60

274.87

10 41100 620

{3it00 433

51 43rt00 560

51

10

51

51

1o

1o

51

52

10190

1o 100

10100

5152 139365 t99999 ArG ET,ECTRTC, rNC

Poxer Su!g. - Aatunic Filter w.te! syrt6
1 21000{ O1/25l21 Ha!@nic Filter

Total for vendo!

42t.51

azt .5t
42t.51

51.005140 139525 8 INALYIICAL LABORATORIES, INC

Total Colifon Bactelia
! 7A41a 01/31/2r Total colifom B.ctelia

Iotll fo! vendo!
51.00

51.00

5181 139533 14 BOrSE OFFTCE EQUTPXENT

coPier xlinten&ce
1 IN25182O0 O2/OL/21 coFli.er uintenace - \rar
2 112518200 O2/Ot/2r, copi,et @i.teDlce - Je
3 ni2518200 02/01/21 copi.t Mint.n.ce - ita

32.89
15.18

2 .33

50.50

51

5153 139375 257 CASCADE llARDttARE

Bilting
\ 2101-24713 01/14/2! r.e r,€tt
2 2101-21693 01/07121 shop vac
3 2aOl-..2A693 Ot/01/2r DDC teys

29 .99
134.99

it 9. 90

218.87

10

10

10

r3010
{3010

44300

10100

10100

10100

611

611

611

41100

{1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

461

460

432



02 /1,6/2r
13 : 19: 19

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clair Details by Posted Date
Fo! crairt t.@ O't /21/2! i:o 02/15/21

2ot7

Over ltEnt exp€nditure

vendo! l/N@/
Invoice l/Inv D!t./De.cripti6n t ine S Po * Fund O.q Acc!

Carh
object Proj account

516? -99592E 29 CrrI oF DONNEr,ry - llAlER
x.ter BiUing/Seve!-3?0 N- rbi.-249 corb€t Inne

7 01262021 Ol/26/2a ranirty
2 01262021 0l/26/21 rrnn ty 370 N. lr.in stleet

Iotrl for vendor

340.00
36.00

376.00

{4300
44300

415

415

10100

10100

376.00

8a.10

375.00

3?5_00

110,56

424.96

3{ .00

375.00

110.56

10100

10100

10190

1o

10

54.67
25.23

4 .20
a{.10

1o

51

43?

431

431

{1100
{1100
41100

10100

10100

10100

5155 139393 272 DRAKE DIVEFSIFIED I,I'
t{onthly nate! Syltd Opelatj,on..l Senice!

1 923 O2/otl21 later sylter ser1ce! ir&uary
t{orthly coNTRAcT FEE

Tot.l for vendof:

5156 139t0S t6 ED STAUB a SOllS

PtoP.ne for DDC

1 4190681 07/21/21 Pto!,a^.-265 N. Colb€t Lane

51 {1100 360

10 44300 a!6

51 41100 431

5182 139545 45 ED StAt B ! SONS

ProP.nc for lhoP
1 4235611 O2/O2/2\ ptop.e-L69 Ellf.rty
2 12356LL O2/O2/2\ Ftoprn -169 Erlfcrty
3 4235611 O2/O2/2L PtoPrn -169 B.]'fcrty

216.23
121 .49

21,.24

535.52

{1100
{1100
41100

416

416

416

10100

10100

10100

10

rotal fo! vendor

5189 -99583E 306 ENABLINC EI,EI,ENTS, INC

Broad Bed Intelnet setuice/Punp sy5t4
1 Dl6s?00 02l10/21 Febru.ry sewices

Total for vendo!
34.00

34.00

515{ 139385 202 CTC BUSTXESS

7 02012021 O2l01/21 telephone-Feb
2 0201,2021 02101/21 telephone-Feb
3 O2ol2o2r o2lo1l21 telephone-Feb

Iotrl for vendor:



02/!6/2L
13r19r19

CITY OF DONNEIJ,!

Claii D.t.i13 by Ported Date
Fo! cl.ic tr6 01/21/21 ro 02/L6/21

3of?
AP100V

ove! lP€nt exFnditure

vendor l/Ne/
hvoice f /Inv DltGlDelcriptioh Po , t\rd or9 Acct

c.rh
object Proj 

^ccount

5183 139555 300 FERGUSON WAIER'IORTS t1?01
2021 cla!3 xen rtdn.hlIr

| 0711321 O2/ro/21 2021 cl!!! RGgistletion
Total fo! Venaior.

5168 139485 2?? FIAEttORtG a 3tl6E FX TXERTCA

Fir.volLs Di.p1.y .ruly /tth 2021

1 19656 02/03/21 aY21 Lt Ar.rd Fireyork!
totl} for v.ndot

5155 -99593E 53 GO-DADD!

mbrite hostinq
1 O2O12O21 01/31/21 Eblite holtiDg 12 Dnth. 20

Tot.I for v.ndor

5165 -995948 325 Idaho Di,vilion Occup.tio.rl
(cn License lDtaIl-2O16aO

| 2021 01/26/21 License R€neval

5188 -99584E 325 l&ho Division oc@I,ationlt
Ance Licen3e iDI,l'I1-194 07

1 2O2L 02/11/21 License Reneral

6,500.00

6,500.00
6.500.00

1?9.98

179.88
179.88

30.00

30.00

30.00

20.00
20.00

30.00
60.00

20.00

1, r,96.67

109. r{
50.05

8- 3a

t12.64
7.38

249 . a7

3.20
!24 . 02

91.O2

221 .72

51 rr110o 520

15 41100 922

10 41100 620

41100 520

51 41100 520

10100

10100

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

Totaf fo! vendo!

514 5

2

3

I
5

6

8

9

1o

11

139345 66 IDAIIO POIIER

Bitling - D.cenber
22056119AA 01/16/21 Ci.ty s.U / Uaint.n.nce
22056719aa OL/15/2t city trlu / yainten.nce
22056719A8 O1/15/2r city laU / saint.n&c.
2201031223 0rll 5/2r cffiunity centet
220r629t05 01/21/21 a.ios]x / Rest Are.
2206016560 01116121 Fire PuiP
2200223291 01/16121 tlatcr sulJPly
220191O07a 01/16121 Stleet Lights
22O62242L1 O1/16/2a ,,zin Street LiEht.
220?365186 01/16121 Nx Pulp

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

1o

10

51

416

rl16

t15
{16
416

4L6

416

416

416

416

51

41100

41100

41100

{ 1100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

{1100



02/!6/21
13 : 19: 19

CITY OF DONNEL!!

Clai! D.tril! by Po.t.d Date
Fo! clai@ ft6 Or/21/21, to O2/L6/2a

aP100v

over spent ekpenditure

vendor i/Ne,/
hvoice l/hw Dat€/DelcriPtio.

Dilc S

Po I Fund Org Acct
Caeh

object Proj Account

\21 .49
7.90

1, L96.67

515? 139265 95 JERRY'S AIIIO PARTS

Air CdrE ressor suptrlie.
1 s46.-2O0642 01/2!/21, 

^ix 
corpres.or sutplie!

10

10

4t300
44100

415

t51
10100

10100

!a2.1\
142 .71

182.71

1,391.20

525.94

4.13

10 43010 460 10100

10100

10r90

10190

5169 139495 155 LAiESIORE DTSPOS T,

t o2OL2O21 O2/Or/21 Dec/;t8 tr.!h pj.ctup
2 23219936 01/31/21 D.c/Ja DDc t!s!h

!ot.l f6r v.nd6r:

r,214 .15
112.45
1.391.20

Total fo! vendo!

Total for vendo!

51

10

1o

1o

41100

a4300

4\4
41,1

10100

10100

{ 3010

{3010
429

429

10100

10100

518{ 139565 80 LES ScI|l{AB IrRE
b.ctnoe tl.e repair

1 12500997?5 Orl13/21 blctha ti!. letrir
2 12500300?3 O1l29l21 blct}e tir. rplir

Totll for v€ndo!

315.95
1a9.98

525.94

5158 139415 85 irAY HIRDflARE

BilIin9
1 4122 L2/11/20 BnshiL^g 1oa.13

4.13
43010 461

10 41100 620

10 41100 620

51?5 -9r588E 216 UTCROSOFT

eMiI &d softv.le f6! oflice eq:1oyee!
t EoIOoDFPVK 02/04/21 otti,ce 365 lubscliption

25.00

25. OO

37 .84

0

3?.88

52.88

t3 22011?319A O1/15/2t DDC 
'3!1 2207493s9O 01/15121 c!rq, Host site

lotal fo! vcndo!:

5117 -995878 216 MTCROSOEt

buliness e.3ential @iI - Eyot t counc.il reiber!
1 E0100DFV5B 02/01/27 ed6il sewice

total fo! Vcn.!o!:



02/L6/2r
13 : 19: 19

CITY OE DOTNEITY

Claii Det.i,Is by Port.d Date
For Claic ft6 01/21/21 Lo 02/16/21

5of7

Over rpent exp€nditu.e

vendo! l/Ne/
hvoice r/Inv Date/Delc.iPtion PO * rund Or9 Acct

Carh
object Proj Account

r,800. o0

]t,800. o0
,a,80o. o0

r23.205159 139425 115 AOCXy IiICUNAAIN SICNS

2021 Boat Doct Pa!5e3
1, 20431 01/25/21 Bo.t Docl Pas!..

lot!1 for V.!&r:
10 a{100 451

10100

10100123.20

t23.20

5186 139575 199 SflRED-rr
lhr.ddinq 3etuice

1 81a1305305 0\/22/21 thte(td.ing - Je
2 a1a1305305 01/22/21 .lrte(i(tinE - J.n
3 81a1305305 01/22/21 shteddang - J.n

68.?rl
31.73

5 .24
105.?5

{1100
41100

41100

605

605

605

10100

10100

10100

105.75

83.70

4 3010

4 3010

4 3010

4 3010

4 3010

10100

10100

10100

10r00
10100

10

51

5163

2

1

8

10

11

Tot.l for vendor

139435 120 STNCIITR alrEf tRlci (STTNTER)

Total for vendo!

Ol/3!/2L Dodge 33OO

01/31121 Backhe
01/31l21 stidltee!
O1l31l21 sEIl Engine
credit O1l31l21 cledit

91.73
339.56
2aa.04

19.04

-4.84
593.53

1o

10

1o

10

10

{81
142

483

{81
481

5160 139445 150 SPa&XlrGItt
Iht.het s.ri...

1 O2OL2OZL 02101,/21 intelDet-Jan/Eeb
2 02OL2O2L 02101,/21 int.met-.r.n/F.b
3 02012021, 02101/21 intehet-.rulFeb

total for vendo.:

5t.40
25.11
4.19

83.70

t0
51

32

41100

41100

{1100

431

131

431

10100

10100

10100

5179 139515 154 NORTH I,AXE RECRE,ATIOITAT SEIIER I
Cont.act Serer Se*ice

7 02012021 02101/21 contr.ct Febtu.ry
Tot.I for v.ndo!:

693.53



02 /16/21
13 : 19: 19

CITY OF DONIiIET.'JY

cbj! DGt.ilr by Po.t.d Dat€
Fo! cl.ic ft6 OL/2L121 to O2/r.6l2a

6of?

. Ower stEht erp€nditure

vendoi l/Ne/
Invoic€ l/Inv Date/De5c.iption Po I FEd O!9 Acct

Caah

object Ploj accout

5161 139455

5185 139545 122 STAR NEflS

! s6041 02/04/2L tPG ordinance

1 55977 Ot/2L/21 Annual Rord I str.et Retbrt

77.00

71 .OO

51 30

1,058 - O0

13,012 .00

3.291 .7 4

9,114 -26

44100

{1010
41010

41010

43010

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

10100

10100

10 41100 530

10 41100 53051.30
128.30

5T62 139{65 123 STATE INSURANCE EI'ND

inltaf Imnt fo olk coiE,

| 24342487 01/19/21 rorl[ c@
2 21342441 O1l19l21. rorl( coq
3 243A2487 01/19/21 wott< cW
4 213121a'l Ol/L9/21 eotk .orP
5 24342481 01/19/21 xolk cdp

208.00
63.00

2't2.10
{5.{O

469.20
1.058.0O

1o

10

51

52

1o

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

rotal fo! vendo.

Tot:l f6r v..dor

260

260

260

250

250

517t -99590E 152 USDA Rural Develot@Dt
rnnu.I ,-an P.tent f91-02

1 O2O|2O21 02101/21 hterert Pai@nt
USDA BoDd Patmnt

2 0201,2021 O2l01/21 Prinicpl. Payrent
USDA Bonal Pljmnt

51 41100 810

51 22400

41100 410

22410

5175 -99589E 162 USDA Ru!a1 Derelolrent
Annu.I Bond P.yrnt 192-04

1 O2O12O2| 02101/21 hrefest P.!@nt
usDA L& P.!@nt

2 O2oL2O2L 02101,/21 Principl. P.t@nt
usDA Loan Paycnt

Iotal for vendot

13,349.00

3. O92 .93

10,256. 01

26,361.00

52



02/16/21
13: 19 : 19

CIIY OF DONNEI/I.I

Clai! D.t.iI. by Polt.d Date
aor craiG ft6 OL/2L/21 to o2lt6/21

PaEe: 7 of 7

R.I€rt ID: AP1oOV

Over atEnt exFnditure

vendo. */Na/
Invoice l/Inv D.telDelcEil,tioD Po I rund OrE acct

Ca.h
object Ploj Account

5173 -99591E 138 USPS

1 514 O2/O1/2! Po.tage
2 511 O2/O1/21 PostrE

36.00
33.00

69.00

69.00

10

41100

41100

674

614

10190

10190
Total fo. vendor

516{ 139475 209 yOAC SON Llrr OFFTCES pr.rc 105.00
L€gaI Sericct

2 2021,-Jrn 02/01/21 bail/cottelpondcnce 105.00 1O a11OO 320 1O1OO

tot.I for v.ndor: 105.00

I of clainr 36 rotal: 16,17L-a3
Iotrl Electronic Clric 21,413.40

totalNotr-El€ctlonicclais 18657.73
rr thi! lelDrt fu! by cl.iE Po3ted D!tc, vhi.ch ir a ryrt@ g.nclated fi.ld th.t alyly! shoys th. d.tc oh rhiih rhe clain va5
actu.Ily lDlt.d iD the 3y!teh. If a clair va3 c.nc.l1ed &d r.-poltedr th. po3ted alale viu lhoy .! of the d,.te it rtr !o--ID!ted- rr



CIIY OF DONTiIEL'.Y

St.t@nt of ExFnditure - Budget w. . Actual R€IDrt
Fo! the accounting Period: 1 / 21

1of8
8100

10 GENEFAL

Accout object YTD

C!ftent Av.ilable t
Ap,p!op!i!tion Appaopriation cmitt.d

.1OOO GENER". GOVEETMEII!

a101O P.!r6m.l
110 Olfice llage!
111 coucil xag!!
112 Mlyor traqe!
210 ne.Ith
211 virion
220 Socj.a1 Security/rGdiclrc
230 EERSI

250 on.ryloyrnt Ioluree
260 rorh.r! cdtp.h..tion
290 D.Dt.I

account 
"otal:

39,838.00
9,360.00
3,120. O0

9,450. O0

306.00
3, 9{3.0O
6,19{.00

293.00
133.00
698.00

?3,335. O0

39, 838.00

9,360.00
3, 120.00

9, r 50. o0

306.00
3, 9{3.00
5, 194.00

293.OO

133.00
694.00

?3,335.00

2,61s.68
780.00

250.00
399.07

0.00
27 9 .61
397 .34
19.98
o.00

21.59
1,175 .31

29.45

2.91
0.00

195.00
0.00
0.00

385_00

0.00
0.00

502.53

0.00
0.00

117.06

0.00
0.00
8.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

246.57
32.89
0.00
0.00
0.00

71.87

0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00

!,597 .32

12.351.10
3,120.00
1, O{0.00
1,595.43

0.00
1,263. a6

1.726.01
68.96
0.00

98.80
21,274.22

27 ,17 3 .90
6,24O.00
2,080. o0

1 ,453. s7

306.00
2,679.14
4,161 .93

221 ,01

133.00

599.20
52, 056.74

61100

220 Social Securi,tylx.dic.le
25O UnelE lolmnt hsurance
31O Audit r AccountinE Seryic.s
32O Attomey/LgAl Fees

321 Econdic DeweloFEnt
330 contract - Pl.nning r zoninE
340 contract rrbor
341 P!!! thn Ch.rg€g
{14 So1id Baste collection
416 Electric r C!.
431 city llall R.p.i! & xaint
436 C.lI Phone M.yotlxainten.nce
437 I.lephone, T.lecdtunic.tion3
{55 si9n3
510 hlurece - Liability
520 Dues ! fee!
530 Publication!- Nexspaper
550 Tlavel Reirbulternt
551 tlaininq r Educatiou
552 l&af s i Ent.rtli@nt
605 Office supt lies
611 copie! r4aintenece
613 IT - coq)ute!

615 Gr.nt Britinq
520 softrar€ - N.,
621 Softvare tr.intenance Ee.!
700 Clpital Irylowernts
930 RGconciliation Discrep.ncieg
970 G.ut Expenle

Account tot.l:

LO2 .43
10.23

1,225 .OO

1,515.00
0.00
0.00

2, 958.10
2,213. O7

0.00
1,091.97

316.35
0.00

152 .14
0.00

2,142 _05

8.00
383.90
209.30

0.00
0.00

990.11
291 .45

o.o0
7.60
0.00

311.t8
o.o0

246.78

0_ 00

0.00
1?,841. a0

0.00
o.0o

4,225 . OO

8,000.00
2.000. o0

4, OO0 _ 00

15,000. o0

4.70O.00

100.00
3,200.00
2, a00.00
1,500.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
4,884. O0

1,000. o0

90o.oo

900.00
1,200.00

300.00
2,000.00

500 _ 00

500.00
550.00

3, O0O. O0

2, O0O.0O

s,200.00
4,000.00

10.00

500.00
75, 419.00

0.00
0.00

t1.225 , OO

8, O00.00

2,000.00
4,000. o0

15,000. o0
/t,700. o0

100.00

3,200.00
2,800.00
1,500.00
1,350.00
1.000.00
4,884. O0

1,0o0. o0

900.00
900.00

1,200.00
300.00

2,000.00
500.00
500_o0

550.00
3,000.00
2. O0O.0O

5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

75,419.00

-102.{3
-10.23

0. o0

6, r85.0o
2,000.00
r,000. o0

12, 0t1.90
2,426.93

100.00

2, 105.03
2,183.65
1,500.00

491 . a2

1,000 - o0

2 t 411.95

992.O0

516.10

690.70

1,200.00
300.00

1,009.89
205.15

500.00
642.10

3,000.00
1,688.52
5,200.00
3,153 .22

10.00
500.00

5?/5?7,50

100 t
19 r

20*
,a8 *

3l*
11 t

33*

50r
1*

a3*
232

50r
59r

16 *

5t

24*

Account Gloup Total 6,3?3.59 39,aa9.62 148r?54.00 1a8,?54.00 109,634_3A 26 1

02 /a6 /2a
13:19:52

31 t
33r
33*

32{
28r
21 |

14r
29*



02/t6/2r
13:19:52

26tg
B10o

1O GENERAL

Accost Object trD
Cur!.nt AuiI.bIe t
Applopri.tion Approptiation Cmittod

42000 Pultlic safety
42000 Pullic s.fety

456 sigms
900 P!.blic safety

account rotal

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
2!9 .tA
21,9 .14

500.00
2,500. oo

3,000.00

500.00
2,500. o0

3,000. o0

500.00
2,24O. A2

2,140 . A2

2t9.ta 3,00o. oo 3,000.00 2,740.42 7 rAccost GlouP lota.l:
a3000 Public xo!k,

{3010 Road! rnd St.€.t.
116 Ror& r stle.t lLgeg
118 Snoe REroval rbEes
210 ltellth
220 social seolityllbdic.r.
230 PEtSr
250 urcryloleDt ln.utace
260 to.te.. cqln!.tiotr
290 D.ntal
340 Contlact I,..bo!
416 Electlic a Gat
129 SnoY n@v.l L.intsc.
tl30 Ro.d I Strcot lbj.Dtelrec.
432 Building [r.t !ir! a r{airteh.nce
434 Equip. u.int.in&ce
435 EquiF.nt ,-.r€ P.yent
a5a str.et scaF
455 Sideralk. Cu!b. cutte! t.inten&ce
456 signt
460 Smll T@1., Equilen
451 shop Mi..c suF'Plie8
470 rhr.t rb.renEnt
441 FueI cas
482 Dieael - Lintc!
t83 Dierel - SEG!
520 DuG. a a@!
530 Publicatj,on!- N.vrp.Fr
553 ClothiDg Reinbu!3eGnt
700 C.pitl1 Ilqprowercnts
90O Public Safety
97O Grlnt E,qEnlG

A.count T6t.1:

0.00

aceost Groq, rot.I
44000 C|IEER

{a1OO Palts lnd I{ecreltion
11, P.!k r Rec fllge!
119 lirport r'hint L!ge!
210 He.lth

3{8.95
3,9{7.56

509.99
328.68
3?1.54

32. A2

0.00
31.55
0.00

232.12
0.00
0.00
0.00

525_83

0- o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3.99
0.00

10/t.93
13?.50
3{.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,610 ,26

4,573.85
7, 939 _ 65

1,397.31
957 .29

1,182.68
51.82
0.00

86.48
0.00

1,099.83
7?_41

0.00
0.00

1,93s.83
0.00

816.60
0.00
0.00

18.98
6.51

0.00
525.83
2?5.61
232 .59

0.00
0.00
o.00

2,659.99
0.00
0.00

23,838.66

31,204.00
14, 944.00
8,007.00
3,38a. Oo

5, 590.00
735.00

1.251.0O
582.00

1,000.00
4,000.00

10,000.00
7,200.00
3,500. oo

5.500.00
15,000.00

2, 000.00
3, 000.0o

s00.00

2,500.00
s00.00

,,000 _ o0

1, 600.00
3r 20O. O0

1r20O.00

100.00
100.00

500.00
17,500.00

3, 600.00

30,000.00
186,201.00

15, 310. O0

2,10O. O0

3, 158 . OO

1,121,00
1,870 _ 00

452.00
430.00

31,204.00
14, 9a{ .00
8,007_00
3,388.00
5,590. OO

?35.00
1.251.00

582.00
1,000.00
4,000. o0

10,000.00
?,200.00
3,5O0. O0

6,s00.00
15,000.00
2,00o. oo

3,000.00
500.00

2,500.00
500.00

7,000.00
1, 600.00
3,200. o0

1,200. oo

100.00

100.00

500.00
17, 50O.00

3, 600.00
30,000.00

186,201 .00

15,310.00
2,100 _ o0

3, 158. O0

1,121.00
1,8?0.00

{52.00
rl30.0o

5.610.26 23,a38.66 185,201.00 186,201.00 L62,352.31 13 t

15t
53r

2a*
21 *

15t

27\

30r

,1 t

1t

33t

19t

15t

13*

14*
15t
9i

1?r
11 t
3t

220 social Security/riGdicale

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

230 PERSI

250 Unarplo!rent hsu! ce
260 worters Corpeniation

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stat@n! of Exp€nditule - Budg.t v!. Actual taeport
Fo! the Accosting Pe.iod: t / 2L

26, 630.15
7,0O,1 .35
6,609_69
2,430.71
1,1O7 .32

683.18
1,251.00

495.52
1,000.00
2,90O .11
9,922 _19

7,2O0 - O0

3,500. o0

4.564.\7
15.000.00
1.183.4O

3,000.00
500.00

2,14L . 02

t93. a9

7,000.00
1,0?4.17
2,924.39

967.a1

100.00
100.00

500.00
14, 840.01

3,600.00
30,000.00

152,362 .31

L3,O95 _23

1,719 _ 10

2,415.91
921 . 04

1,661.11
43?.93
430.00

2.211 .71
320-60
242.06

t 93.96
205.53

14.0?
o.oo



02/r6/27
13:19:52

CIIY OE DONNEI,IY

statdient of ExlEnditule - Budget w!. Actu.I Report
For the Accouting Peliod: 1 / 21,

3of8
8100

10 GENERA]-

Account object YTD

Cullent Available t
,\ppropliation Ap'plopliation Comitted

290

r38
450

451

452

453

456

460

700

900

925

City P!.t Iryr@emnt3
R.cquet Court uaintenance
C.ry9roun.t/Boat.loct Mlintenance
City Palk Yaintenance
ne.t Area/Kio5t Maint.n.nce

sult Toolr, EquillEn
ctPital InProvgEnt!

Aipo.t Y.intenace
Accout rotll:

2\
3t

36*

230 r

31 r

0.00
0.00
0.00
?.90
0.00
0. o0

21 .50
0_ 00

0_00

22 .50
0.00

57.90

17_45

0.00
0.00

95.52
3{.76

0_ o0

2\9.a5
0.00

3t,159.79
5r 755.56

0.00
43,512. 53

256.00
14.000.00

3, 500. oo

5,000.00
1,000.00

500_o0

60o.oo
2,000.00

85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500.00

L12,297 .OO

256.0O

1{,000.00
3,50O.00

5,000.00
1,000. o0

500 _ 0o

500.00
2r 0o0. o0

85,000. o0

2,500.00
3, s00.00

142,297 , OO

1, 500. O0

{,100.00
300.00

2,000.oo
rl,o0o.oo

5o0.oo
12,500 _ 00

238.55
1t,000.00
3.500.00
1,9O1.44

965.24
500.o0
381.54

2,000.00
50. a{o.21

-3,255.56
3,500. o0

9A,144.31

44300 Depot
{14 Sofid rlllte Collection
415 rEter .nd sever
416 El..tri. ! Ge3

432 Buil4inE IGpai.s a liaintenace
70O Capit.l lryrov@nt!
960 Solld nute Tra6f€r Site Td

&count Totll:

LLz.15
3?6.00
512.89

41 .91
0.00
0.00

1.046.31

1,145.42
2,596. OO

-340.42
1,955.03
4, O00. oo

500.00
9,a56-43

28*

213 t

21 *

1,600.00
4,100.00

300.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

500.00
12,500.00

Account Gloup lotal
asd Tot.l

1,10{_21
14, 084 _ 15

rt 6, 156.20
109,333.66

15{,?97.00
192,752.O0

108r 6t0.a0
383, 418 .34

30*
22\

454 - 18

1,504. O0

640.42
41.91
o.0o
0.00

2,643.51

!51,197 .OO

492t752.OO



02/15/21
L3:19 | s2

CITY OF DONNE,-LI

State,Ent of Exlarditule - Budg€t v!. Actual Report
For the Accounting Period: 1 / 2r,

Page: a of 8

I{elDrt ID: B1O0

15 I'T I"UND

Account obj€ct YAD

origin.l Cu.rent Av.il.b1e t
App.op.iation applopri.tioD Comittcd

.1OOO GENERA! GOVBRNXENI

41100 Aanlini.tr.tion
922 Lc.1 option Tar ExIlDla

Accout Total:

Accout croup lotal:
l\ld Iotll:

11, 583. 4a

11, 643. t4
LL,112.63
11,712.63

93, 000.00
93,000.00

11,683.,1,r
11.683, !lt

lt,112.63
L1,,172.63

93,0O0.00
93,000. o0

93,000.00
93, 000. o0

81 , 227 .31
a! , 221 .31

13r
13t

93,000.00
93,000_00

81,221 .37

81,227 .31
13t
13t



02/16/2r
13 : 19: 52

CITY OF DONNEIIY

Staterent of ExlEnd.iture - Budget vs . Actual Relbr!
For the Accouting Eeriod: I / 21

5of8
8100

51 llATER

Account object YTD

Current Availabfe t
Appropriation Applol,liatioh Comitted

a1000 GENERAI, GOVERNI,ENT

{1010 Pet.ome]
110 offic. tl 9.3
111 Council LEe.
112 Uayo! ta.ge!
115 lf.tc! ! s.Er ll.gc!
210 E€.Ith
220 Socill S.dlitylxe.tic.r.
230 PERSI

250 Unerploymnt h3u!&c.
260 rorl.B colqEn!.tion
290 D€ntal

lc.6st T6t.1:

31 t
33r
33r

20r
39r
29r
19*

18r
3{t

1,207 .20
360.00
120.00

83?.95
285.1t
193.19
256.95

\5.62
0.00

17.65
3,293.70

0.00
0.o0
o.o0

375.O0

1,195.6a
685.50

0.00
0_ 0o

8il _ 3{
0.00
0.00

121.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31 .29

15_18

22 .00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,529 _95

65_ 95

65.9s

5, ?06. O9

1, r140.00

480.00
8,053. {1
1,503. {1
1, 199.55
1,411- a6

67 .39
0.00

93.02
19, 95{ .3{

18,38 7.00

1,320 . OO

1,440.00
18,317.00
7,361. O0

3,05?. O0

4, aa3. o0

382.00
673.00

507.00
39 , 321 . OO

18r 387. O0

,r, 320.00
1,440.0O

18,3r7.00
7,361.00
3,057.00
{,883 _ 00

382.00
673.00
s07.00

59, 327.00

1, 950.00
2,000. o0

2/ 000.00
4,75O.00

13,00o.00
?, o00.00

6,492 .0O

240-00

950.00
500.00

2,642 . OO

1,300.00
450.00
?50.00

750.00
1,000.00

280.00

475.00
2,000.00

250.00
3, 500.00

24,833,00
28, 933,00

106,085_00

12,680. 11

2,880.00
960.00

to,263.59
5, a5?.59
1, a5?.44
3,411.54

314. 61

6?3.00
413. 98

39,312.66

0.00
2,000.00
1,625,00
3, 525.00
4.261 .96
4,2t4.71
6,492.OO

210.00

6L2.69
500.00

1,55{.90
1,114.04

334 -25

750.00
?50_o0

885.61
1{3.91
328.00

2,000.00
250 _ 00

3,500 _ 0o

24,833. O0

28, 133.00
92, a58. 11

{1100

310 Audit a Accouting SeRic.!
320 Atto.n6y/I€gal F€e3

351 xaintenece cont.actor
360 nate! crp.r.to!
414 solid xlrte coUection
416 Electric r cag

{35 EguiFEnt Lase P.yrcnt
136 CelI Phohe lihyo!/l4aintenlnce
a3? TelePhone, Tetecmicltions

510 IDluluce - Liability
520 Due! a ree6
530 Publications- Nevspap.r
550 Travel Reilburs@nt
551 lraining a Educatioh
605 Office Supplie.
611 copier M.intenance

515 clant Hli.t.inq
620 s6ftY.r. - N.Y

621 softYare Maintenace aG.!
810 Bond P.imnts
910 Depleci.tion

Accout Totll:

1, 950. O0

0.00
375.00

1,,225.O0

1,7 32 . 01

2,745 .26

0.00
0.00

337.31
0.00

L,L21.LO
181.96
115.7{

0.00
0_00

114.39

136.09

14?.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

L3,226. A9

1,950.00
2,000.00
2,000.oo
4,750.00

13,000.00
7,000.00
6t 492.OO

240.00

950.00
500.00

2,642.OO

1,300.00
450_00

750.O0

?50.00
1,000.00

280.00
475.00

2,000.00
250.00

3, s00.00
2r,833. OO

28,933.00
105,085.0o

100 *

19 r
26t
36r
40r

36r

12\
14t
25\

11 t
{9 r
31 t

L2t

Accout GrouP Tot.l
42000 Public Safety

{2000 Public S.f.ty
900 Public s.fety

accout Total
65.95

55.95
125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

59.05
59.0s

53*
53t

s,423.65 33,181.23 165,112_OO 165,1112.00 132,230.7.t 20 r

Account croup Totaf 6s 95 65.95 125.00 125.00 59.05 53 t



02/r6/27
13:19:52

CITT OF DONNELTY

stateGnt of ExPenditure - Budget vs. Actual RetDrt
Fo! th. Accouting Period: 1 / 2l

6ofa
8100

51 HAIER

account object YTD

curlent Awaila.ble t
APpropriation Appropriation C@itted

43000 Public ,orks
a3aO0 flater Sy.t6

433 Reparr! ! l.ralnt to w.te!
{3t Equip Uaintainanc.
462 ch icalg
{63 SEI1 tools ad suppli.s fo! tlate!
560 te!t3
710 libte! Equilent Purchr.Gd

Iccount Tot.l:

9,500_oo
1,500. oo

s/ soo.0o
7 ,425.OO
5,000.00
7,4o0.00

37,125. O0

9,500.00
1r 5O0.00

5,500. O0

1,825.OO

5,000.00
?,800.00

37 ,125.OO

8,559 _ 45

-188.83
4.703.20
6.241 ,58
2, 696 . OO

5,594.55
21 ,515.96

260.74
0.00
0.00
0.00

51.00
o.oo

311.7{

9{0.55
1, 684. 83

796.80
7,511 .42
2,304.00
2,201.44
9,509_04

10*
113 *

111 t
20t
a6 t
28r
26r

25\
21 r

Accotnt Gtoul) Total:
Fud Total i

311- 74

6,201.34
9,509. Oa

42,7 56 .22
37 .125.O0

202 . 662 . OO

37.125.00
202,662.OO

27 .6t5.96
159, 905. ?8



02/16/27
13:19:s2

CITY Of DONNELIY

StlteEnt of Erpenditure - Buclget w3. Actual Report
For tbe Accou.tiDg Peliod: I / 21

P.ge: 7 of 8

R.t6!t ID: 8100

52 SEI|ER

Accost object YAD

cur.ent Awail.ble t
rPProPliatioD \,Plopliation cmitt.d

41OOO GENER'I-

{1010 Persomef
110 Office !l.9.!
111 Coucil n Ees
112 r4ayor rl.ge!
115 llate! f SeYe! nages
210 Eea1th
220 Soci.I seculitylriredicale
230 PERSI

250 Unenploi@nt hsulace
260 xotle4 cc pcnlatj.on
290 Dental

account Total:

31 t
33*
33r
1?r
18r
15r
19r
3t

8r
25r

201 . L2

60.00
20.00
14.7 4

33.40
22 .9A

32.81
1.6'
0- 00

2 .11
393.25

0.00
0.00
0.00

27 .67
0.00
8.39
0.00
0.00
0- 00

0.00
6,300.00

5.20
2.53
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,343.19

9{9.81
240.00

80.00
8?.13

132.19
103.93
143.0?

5.a9
0.00
4.25

1,750. /t7

325.00
0.00
0.00

50.93
0.00

33.55
0.00

18?.85

0.00
7 .10

20,700.00
19.03
22 .67
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

21,316.13

3,065.0o
?20.00
2to. o0

500.00
735.00
645.00
172.0O

165.00

85.00
100.00

1,061.OO

325_00

1,000 _ o0

1,000.00
450.00

3,3{8.00
135.00

100.00
376 _ 00

30-00
100.o0

57/ 600.00
100.00
75.00

80.00
100.00
a{7.00

5,200.00
34,597.00

105,453.00

3,065.00
120.00
240 . OO

500.00
735.00
68s.00
172.0O

165_00

85.O0

100.00

7 ,051 .OO

325_00

1,000 _ 0o

1,0o0 - o0

450.O0

3,3{8.00
135.00
100.00

375.00
30_ 00

100.00

57,600.00
100.00

75.00
40.00

100.00

847.00
5,2O0.00

34,59?.00
105,463.00

2, 115 _ 19

rao.00
160.00
4t2 .81
602.21
541.07
62A.93

159 _ 51

85.00
91.75

5,316.53

0_ o0

1,0o0.00
1,000.00

399.0?
3,348.00

101.45
100.00

188.15
30- 00

92 .30
36,900.00

80.9?
52.33
80.00

100.00
a4?,00

5,200 _ 0o

34,59?.00
44,1t6.27

{1100

310 Audit a Accohting sedicea
320 Attom.y/Lg.t Fe3
340 Cootrrct Lbor
416 ElecLric a c.!
435 Equitrcnt L..e Pal,ient
a37 lelephone, lclec@sicationt
481 Fucl c.!
510 h3urance - Li..bility
520 Due. a aee!
530 Publication!- NevlpaPer
5{1 lroDthly S.wicG tgte€mht-r{LsD
605 office supplie!
611 Cot ier Lint.n&ce

620 Softv.r. - Ne,
621 Softvar6 linten ce Fee!
810 Aond P.t@nt!
910 Depteciltlon

Accout totaL:

100 *

11 r

25t

50r

8*
36r
19r
30t

20t

Account Group lotal
Fund Aotal

6,r37.0{
6 ,137 .04

23,091.20
23,091.20

112,530.00
112,530.00

112,530.00

t 12, 530. O0

89, 432.80

89, 432.80
2tt
21 r



02 /76/21
13:19i52

CITY OF DONNELLY

Staternt of ExtEDditu.e - Budget vs. Actual Relrcrt
Fo! the Accounting Period: 7 / 21

Page: 8 ol 8

Roport ID: B1O0

60 TATER SYSTEU II{PROVEI,IEIiII FUND

AccouDt object ttD
Cuffent lw.i1a.b1e t
rtproptiation Apt,rol,.iation Comitted

/t3o0o Put lic n6rt3
a3!00 ,!ter sy3t6

358 tfater Sy.ta conltocLio!
account Total:

Account Gloup Total:
Fund Total:

2\,714.42
21,114.42

t28,168.18
128,768.19

549.416. OO

5a9, 416.00

21,r,\4.12
2L,114.12

L24,754.14
L24,764.74

549, {15.00
549, {16.00

549,416 _ 00

5!19, a 16.00
12O,611 .22
42O,641.22

23r
23r

54 9, 416. 0O

549, 415.00
420 , 647 .22
420,547 .22

23r
23*

59,424. t0
0.00

315, 724. 49 1,450,360.00 1,450,360.00 1.131r,631.51 22 \



CIfY OF DONNE!,IY

Prylotl sttllMry For Payrol1. tt6 01/24/21 to O2/r!/21
1of2
P130

Totaf for Payroll Chects

153. 94

363.35
147,71

3, ?61.38
292.15

1,500_00
3,936.s0

132.00

coilP

BOL

JO03

J006

,r015

r,EC

REG

srcx

HOUR,S

HOUR.S

HOURS

HOI'RS

HOURS

IIOI'RS

HOUP.S

touRs
HOURS

(cdrp lir AccEulated)
(corp lir U!ed)

(IIATER OPERATOR)

(sNow REr4ovAr)

(SHOP/OFFICE)

{xayor a City Coucil)

4.25
7.00

16. O0

35_50

173.00
a2 .50

400.00
189.50

5.00

10 , 991 .7O

1 ,126.64
30.00

515.44
602.00
a?6.00
159. { 6

634.90
150.00
681.a6

0_o0

21.O0

362.O2

307.06
255.57

3,024 .63
340.76

3,436.58
10,212.80
10, 99?, ?0

a,867 .20
to , 997 _7O

9,391.10
10,99?-70

0.00
0.00

?6.00
o.00

1,20{.0o
0.00

159. !16

1,058.7{
0_ 00

681.86
71.80
24.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00

GROSS PAI
NET PAY

DElfTA,, INS

FIT
ITE,TI-TT INS

IDIIIO SIT

PERSI

PERST CflOTCE 40

s@tlt sEclrRtTt
UNEIEL NSUR .

\J1TSION

GDB

tloullrtlt Fcu

R,ADTUS

SIERLING SAVTNG

uuPoua

FI!/SIA BASE

TiEDICAAE BASE

PERS B}SE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

IIC BASE

Tot.1 P.yroU Exp€n.e (Gros! Pay + tuployer Cont.iSution!)
3,215.46

L4,213.56

P!y!o1l checrs Prev. out.
Payroll ChecLs Issuecl
Payrofl Checks Redee@d

Payrou Checks outstanding
Electlonic Che.ks

s2, 64s.91

s2,433.00
s3, 121.91

$1,9s7.00
911, 793. 96

Deductions Accroed
C.tried Forard

Fr@ Pr.viou! Uonth
Difference Li..bAccoEt

02/a6/21
L3:24,L7



02/16 /21
13:24:17

CITY OE DONNELIY

Paylof1 sl:ljllmry r.o! Payrolls fto O1/2A/21 to 02/11/2r
2ot2
P130

Soci.I Seority

FII
rDllo srl
PERSI

DEIffA' INS

vrsroll
PERSr CgOtCE {O

515.8a
i?6.00

1593.64
106.00

1806.00
/r5.00

150.00

a07-64
188.88
73.05

1344.14
323.10

141 22

184 .10
1{2L 85

210.42
288. O0

210 _42

288.00

21102

21102

211t3
21700

21701

2\703
2t701
21106

21105

21105

21104

6546.92 1527 .99 6500.32

,rr1 carlied Fosald coll]m only collect if repolt !u for culrent peliod

15?rl .59

1353.12
314.92
71.40

0- oo

5t 5. 84

416.00
1693. 64

105.00
1806.00

45.00
150.00



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: February 77,2O2L

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday February 77,2027, there is 52,718.41- (9) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for January - 572,492.48.
Application for FY22 (deadline April26,2O2Ll

Airport: Closed for season

G rant for Harrow

Clerk: NLRSWD Fee lncrease

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground/Boat Dock Maintenance Schedule

Road & Streets: Maintenance
Streetlights

Water: Utility Billing Notices

Planning & Zoning: Parking Ordinance

Office Closures:

Upcoming MeetinB Dates: P&Z March 1, 2021


